



Web Developer / Graphic Artist / Programmer analyst

Marcos J. Santiago Santos

CONTACT

hello@marcossantiago.com 

(787) 243.9670 

marcossantiago.com 

PO Box 592 
Aibonito P.R 00705

PROFILE

Several years of experience in web design and interface development focused on user interaction. I currently work as a web developer and graphic artist at Likefamily Inc. & LatinShots Inc. Knowledge of graphic design, programming (PHP, JavaScripts), Multimedia (video and audio editing) and handling of social networks, as well as excellent communication and management skills. Task management with precision and efficiency.

EDUCATION

Interamerican University of Puerto

Master in Computer Science.

2009 - 2012

Major: E-Commerce

Interamerican University of Puerto

Bachelor in Computer Science

1995 - 2000

Major: Commercial Application

WORK EXPERIENCES

Like Family Inc. / LatinShots Inc. / 2016 - Present

Web Developer & Graphic Artist

Responsible for the creation and design of all promotional materials and programming of web-based applications. Social Media Manager and other related tasks.

Koquí Studio / 2012- Present

Lead Developer & Designer

Responsible for Develop graphics and layouts for product illustrations, company logos, and Internet websites. Create designs, concepts, and sample layouts based on knowledge of layout principles and esthetic design concepts.

Interamerican University / 2001 - 2015

Programmer Analyst & Web Developer

Responsible for the creation and design of all promotional materials and programming web based application. Other Duties: Windows Server Maintenance, Security Software Deployment, Network administration, Help Desk.

Playtex Puerto Rico / 2000 - 2001

Manufacturing Systems Technician

Developing the system payroll for all employees at the Playtex plant in Comerío. Working with access and security system.

REFERENCES

Noemmy Agosto

MARKETING DIRECTOR (Clever Media)

Marketing Director of Clever Media, she manages key accounts and supervises marketing strategy, budgets and media planning, among others.

Dra. Juan Negrón

Rector (UIPR)

Rector of the Interamerican University of Puerto Rico, Barranquitas Campus. Distinguished professor in the area of research and biotechnology.

SKILLS

HTML & CSS



PHP



JavaScripts



Photoshop / Illustrator / Dimension



Wordpress / Contao / LMS/ CMS



Video & Audio Editor

